
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2017 11:45 AM 

To: 'Sophie Margaret Whish' 

Cc: Kyle Scott; Julian Arndt 

Subject: RE: Group 1 and Group 2 Awards - Exposure Drafts - ABI & NSWBC request for extension 

of time 

 

Dear Ms Whish, 

I refer to the below correspondence in respect of the Group 1 and 2 Awards and confirm that the 

extension sought by Australian Business Industrial and NSW Business Chamber has been granted.  

Accordingly, please file feedback and any comments on the revised Group 1 and Group 2 Awards 

exposure drafts by 5pm, Friday 7 July 2017. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Danielle Mezzatesta 

Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 

President 

 

Fair Work Commission 

Tel:  +61 3 8656 4639 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 

 

From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2017 2:38 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J 

Cc: Kyle Scott; Julian Arndt 

Subject: Group 1 and Group 2 Awards - Exposure Drafts - ABI & NSWBC request for extension of 

time 

Dear Associate to the President 

 

Please see attached correspondence. 

mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au


 

Yours sincerely 

 

Sophie Margaret Whish 

Lawyer 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  

 

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060  

Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 

 

 

www.ablawyers.com.au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-business-lawyers?trk=top_nav_home


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783) is the Trustee of Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Trust (ABN 76 008 556 595). 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. Legal practitioners employed by or being directors of Australian Business 
Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited are members of the scheme. 

 

 

30 June 2017 

 

 

BY EMAIL:           chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au  

 

Associate to the President  
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne Victoria 3000 

ABN 76 008 556 595 

140 Arthur Street 
North Sydney  NSW  2060 

Locked Bag 938 
North Sydney  NSW  2059 
DX 10541 North Sydney 

10 Felix Street 
Brisbane QLD 4000 

t: 1300 565 846 
f: +61 2 9954 5029 (NSW) 
f: +61 7 3832 1058 (QLD) 

ablawyers.com.au 

 

Dear Associate 

4 YEARLY REVIEW OF MODERN AWARDS – AWARD STAGE – GROUP 1 & GROUP 2 
 
We refer to the decision 4 yearly review of modern awards – Award Stage – Group 1 [2017] FWCFB 

3177 and the directions in the statement of 13 June 2017 4 Yearly review of Modern Awards- Award 

Stage – Group 2 [2017] FWC 3205.  

The decision and statement direct interested parties to provide further comment about any errors or 

further issues with respect to the Group 1 and 2 Modern Award exposure drafts by 30 June 2017. 

Our clients, Australian Business Industrial and the NSW Business Chamber have an interest in 

approximately 29 Modern Awards in Groups 1 and 2. 

Despite our best efforts, we will unfortunately not be in a position to provide our submission by close 

of business today. 

As such we respectfully request an extension of time and to provide our comments on the exposure 

drafts by 7 July 2017. 

If you have any questions, please contact Sophie Whish on (02) 9458 7431. 

Yours sincerely 

                                                          
Luis Izzo 

Director 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty 

Limited 

(02) 9458 7640 

luis.izzo@ablawyers.com.au 

Sophie Whish 

Lawyer 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty 

Limited 

(02) 9458 7431 

sophie.whish@ablawyers.com.au 

 


